

ANKO – Teething Llama Keycode - 43144082





Sold at Kmart between 27 April 2022 and 21 October 2022

Defect: The cap that seals the mould entry point in one foot, may not be secure and could detach from the teether.

Hazard: If the cap detaches from the teether, it can pose a choking hazard for young children, which can lead to severe injury or death.

What to do: Consumers should immediately cease using the teether and return it to the nearest Kmart store for a full refund.

Contact Details: For more information please contact Kmart Customer Service on 0800 945 995 Monday-Friday between 9.00am – 8.00pm or visit **www.kmart.co.nz**

See recalls.govt.nz for New Zealand product recall information